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Malave, Erin

From: Jbalboa07 [jbalboal7@acl.com] .
Sent:  Friday, September 03, 2010 2:57 PM '
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: carlos@phy-med.com; decsr@phy-med.com
Subject: South Miami Pain Center - Doc#P02000075626
Attn: Corporate Address éhange Department

Please note we have moved and this is to request an address change for the principal address, mailing
address and managers address.

Please update to the following:

6285 Sunset Drive
Miami, Florida 33143

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me via email.

Thank you
Jessica

Jessica Balboa
(Assistant to Cristina Murciano)
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This message is intended exclusively for its addressee and may contain information that is
CONFIDENTIAL and protected by professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, copy or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited by
law. If this message has been received in error, please immediately notify us via e-mail and delete it.
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